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20 November 2023  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Questions asking me to provide an update on Welsh 
participation on the UK Lung Cancer Screening Feasibility Group. You also asked me what 
lessons, information and recommendations the Welsh Government has gained from 
participating on the UK Lung Screening Feasibility Group. 
 
The Welsh Government and Welsh NHS representatives have participated in the UK Lung 
Cancer Screening Feasibility Group meetings. Discussions have focussed on the optimal 
care pathway, which is yet to be determined. This has included the management of 
incidental findings. We are learning from work going on across the UK and hope to learn 
some of the practical elements of delivering a lung screening programme in Wales from the 
operational pilot that has recently commenced in Cwm Taf Morgannwg UHB. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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